

Lake Kagawong Resource Committee
May 14, 2019
Meeting Minutes

In Attendance:

Bryan Barker (Councillor)
Bob Clifford
John Hoekstra
Stan Pierce
Sharon Jackson (Councillor)
Rob Seifried
Kathy McDonald (staff)

Absent:

Les Rackham
Brenda Wall
Steve Webber
Brian Foreshew

The meeting was called to order by Bryan Barker at 7:30 p.m.

Pierce – Hoekstra

BE IT RESOLVED that the agenda for the May 14, 2019 meeting be accepted as presented.
Carried

Clifford – Pierce

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the April 30, 2019 meeting be accepted as presented.
Carried

Old Business

a) Report of Laurentian University/Additional Training

Bob Clifford reported that he had talked to Dr. Brett Buchanan, from Laurentian University. Dr. Buchanan will be contacting three professors who are specialists in environmental, watershed and energy production at the University. He is confident that he can get the group some background information.

Bob Clifford has also talked to Lionel Rudd, who has offered his place for a meeting with him and some of his colleagues.

Bob Clifford will also contact Al Douglas to see if he can help him reach a professor.

b) Report on Water Levels at the dam.

Rob Seifried reported that the dam levels were where they were supposed to be.

c) Report on status of OEC web site

Stan Pierce reported on the Kagawong generation stations web site. The last information on the website is dated February 28, 2019.

Kathy McDonald was asked to check with Bill Touzel to see why the website had not been updated.

New Business

a) Round table discussion

Bob Clifford has been talking to Dejan. Dejan is going to OEC to have the gauge moved away from the gate and ask for marks to be placed on the wall.

Some members use the tires by the ramp to reference the water levels.

It was noted that the water levels had gone down 3" in the last two weeks.

Bryan Barker suggested that we meet again in two weeks so that the seasonal people will be able to attend a meeting. After that we should probably have one meeting this summer.

All complaints are to be directed to Kathy. Any member can answer questions from the public.

The meeting is scheduled for May 28, 2019.

Blue green algae discussion.

Meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m.